

VB/I-70 Community Advisory Group Meeting
April 11, 2017
Globeville Rec Center (4496 Grant Street)
Gymnasium
5:30p.m. to 7:30p.m.

- | | |
|---|------|
| 1. Welcome, Introductions & Follow-Up from last meeting (Elizabeth Suárez, Facilitator) | 5:30 |
| 2. The Scope and Role of the Community Advisory Group (Steve Wharton, EPA) | 5:40 |
| 3. Requests identified during the March 13, 2017 meeting (Steve Wharton, EPA, Celia VanDerLoop, Denver) | 5:55 |
| a) Request to consider adding industrial/commercial properties into OU1 (Steve) | |
| b) Explanation why EPA is allowing removal (Steve) | |
| c) I70 Interactions (Steve, Celia) | |
| 4. Setting Cleanup Levels (Susan Griffin, EPA) Risk assessment basics OU1 Residential levels Commercial/industrial risks | 6:25 |
| 5. Globeville Landing Outfall Construction Update (Jenny Luthi/Celia VanDerLoop, Denver) Construction progress Construction protective measures | 6:55 |
| 6. Open Discussion/Comments from Guests (Elizabeth Suárez, Facilitator) | 7:10 |
| 8. Potential Agenda Items for the Next CAG Meeting (Elizabeth Suárez, Facilitator) Groundwater Issues at VB/I-70 Superfund 101 and community resources – TAG/TASC Others? | 7:20 |